

Law Offices

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 100
Washington, D.C. 20006

202-955-3000
FAX 202-419-2790
<http://www.hklaw.com>

Annapolis	New York
Atlanta	Northern Virginia
Bethesda	Orlando
Boston	Providence
Bradenton	St. Petersburg
Chicago	San Antonio
Fort Lauderdale	San Francisco
Jacksonville	Seattle
Lakeland	Tallahassee
Los Angeles	Tampa
Melbourne	Washington, D.C.
Miami	West Palm Beach

International Offices:	Tel Aviv*
Buenos Aires*	Tokyo
Mexico City	
* Representative	
Offices	

David A. O'Connor
202-828-1889
doconnor@hklaw.com

March 14, 2003

MEMORANDUM

TO: FCC Office of Engineering and Technology

FROM: David A. O'Connor

RE: Harris Corporation STA Application
STA File No. 0050-EX-ST-2003

This supplemental statement is being filed pursuant to Commission staff request. Harris has conducted prior frequency coordination with existing land mobile licensees in accordance with 47 C.F.R. § 90.175. Comsearch conducted an independent investigation to determine the existence of such licensees. In addition, counsel for Harris conducted an informal search of the Commission's Universal Licensing System, using the Advance Geosearch technique to locate any active private land mobile licensees in a 32 kilometer radius around the proposed base operating point. Pre-coordination letters to potentially affected licensees were sent and to date Harris has not received any comments.